Town of Bradley
Monthly Board Meeting
November 9, 2020 Immediately following the Public Hearing/Budget Hearing/Special Town Meeting/Special
Town Board Meeting
Bradley Town Hall

The meeting was called to order by Chairman Koth at 5:22 p.m. Supervisors Eisenman, Crass, and Hilgendorf were present.

Comment was made on well the November 3rd general election went. A huge Thank You goes out to all of the poll workers that day.

Treasurer's Report: Cemetery Fund: \$93,611.58; Re-Evaluation: \$60,000.00; Building & Office Equipment: \$36,865.57; Equipment: \$47,387.22; General Savings Account: \$213,290.42; Checking Account: \$248,407.71; Cemetery CD's: \$12,475.96.

Hilgendorf/Crass to approve the minutes of the October 12, 2020 meeting – motion passed 4-0.

Eisenman/Crass to approve payment of vouchers 6692-6751 – motion passed 4-0.

Hilgendorf/Eisenman to deny approval of the operator license for Kimberly Rowe due to expired Server Permit and place of employment not holding a current liquor license within the Town of Bradley - motion passed 4-0

No correspondence.

Hilgendorf/Crass motion to approve signing of Resolution 2020-1 regarding Telecommuter Forward Certification - motion passed 4-0

Hilgendorf/Eisenman motion to approve signing of Ordinance 2020-2 regarding Broadband Forward Community - motion passed 4 -0

Plan Commission - Hilgendorf/Eisenman motion to approve the rezone request by Lamer Revocable Trust from Private Recreational (RE) to Rural Single Family Residential (RR2) parcel #004-3506-094-9843 - motion passed 4-0. Crass/Hilgendorf motion to approve the rezone request by Lake View Shore Resort Inc. from Rural Lands (RL4) to Rural Single Family Residential (RR2) parcel #004-3506-094-9832- motion passed 4-0. Hilgendorf/Eisenman motion to approve the rezone request by Mark and Joanne Powell from Planned Business (PB) to Crossroads Mixed Use (CMU) and a portion of the same parcel from Planned Business (PB) to Rural Residential (RR3) parcel #004-3506-081-9974 - motion passed 4-0. Hilgendorf/Eisenman motion to approve the minor land split from Lamer Revocable Trust to create 4 parcels from parcel pin #004-3506-094-9843 and parcel pine #004-3506-0949824 - motion passed 4-0. Hilgendorf/Crass motion to approve the minor land split for Lake View Shore, Inc. to create 2 parcels from parcel pin #004-3506-094-9831 - motion passed 4-0. Hilgendorf/Crass motion to approve the minor land split for Mark Powell to create 3 parcels from pin #004-3506-081-9974 and pin #004-3506-081-9970 - motion passed 4-0. Hilgendorf/Eisenman motion to approve the minor land split request from Karl Hofmann to create 2 parcels from pin #004-3506-011-9981 - motion passed 4-0.

Waste/Recycling Report: Mitch Anderson gave his notice and will not be returning to work at the site. Danny Desnica and Dave Reynolds were approved to be hired for the fill-in positions. Both will be contacted and scheduled for their physicals.

Road Report - Hilgendorf/Eisenman motion to approve the 2020-2021 winter maintenance policy - motion passed 4-0. Chairman Koth will contact the City of Tomahawk regarding tree cutting at the old Tannery waste and recycling site.

Adjourned at 6:10pm